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That it is believed to be demra.ble that this question should be mquded in the
scope of the duties of the International Commission' now understood to be in*process
of organization for the settlement of the fishery disputes existing between Canadi
and the United States of America, and it i§ considered most important that the said
Commission should hold one or more of its sittings in this clt.y, in order that'those
more diréctly acquainted with and interested in-the Pacific ‘fisheries may have'a
better opportunity of being heard and making the Commisgioners more thoronghly
-acquainted with the subject than would othérwise be possible.

The Committee advise approval and that a copy of this Minute be forwarded to

the Honorable the Secretary of State for Canada.
v Certlﬁed ]
~JNO. ROBSON, Clerk Ezecutive Council.

No. 356 , 1
Szr Benry Holland to ‘Lord Lansdoume. '
" DowniNe STREET, 20th October,. 1887

My Loep,—I am directed by the Secretary of State to transmit to you for com-
munieation to your Mxmsters the documents specified in the annexed Schedale

~ T have, &e. " .
H. HOLLAND.
The officer Admlmstermg the Governmeut of Oanada e :
Date. Description of Docnment.

4th October..... Admxralty to Colonial Office.
‘ "~ | Encloses list of schooners engaged in sealing.

I_Enclosure No. 1. ]
The Admzralty to the Colonial Oﬁice.

Amxmu.'mr 4th October 188%.

Sir,—I am commanded by the Lords Commissioners of the Aduuralty to trans-
mit for the information of the Secretary of State for the Colonies, copy of a letter
from the Commander in Chief on the Pacific* Station, dated 14th September, No.
1568, enclosing a list of the schooners that 'have beén gealing, extract.ed from the
Victoria Colonist newspaper dated 13th"Septembsér, " "'

A similar letter has been aent to the Foreigh Office.

I am, &e, "
' EVAN MacGREGOR.
The Under Secretary of State, Coloma.l Office. T e

(Enclosure No. 2. )
Rear Admiral Seymour to the Secretary of the Admzralty—-Sezzure of Sealmg Schooners.
« Trromer ” AT KsqumMaLt, 14th September, 1887.

Smr,—The sealing season being now over, I have the honor to enclose a list of
the schooners that have been sealing, ‘cut from  thé" Vietoria Oolomst of yester-
day’s date. It is not yet kiiown whether the five vegsels' < to’ arnve have' been.
seized or not but they are overdue here. e s A



